1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

JUN 25 9013

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Preclearance Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Field Operations Academy
Director, Advance Training Center

Office of Training and Dev (6) , (b) (7) (C)

FROM: Acting Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenge

SUBJECT: Processing of Cubans at Ports of Entry

This memorandum supersedes the memorandum issued June 10, 2005 titled “Treatment of
Cuban Asylum Seekers at Land Border Ports of Entry” wherein new procedures were established
regarding the inspection of Cuban nationals arriving at land border ports of entry. Total citizens
of Cuba encountered and processed for adverse actions at ports have risen from an average of

to date.
Addressing the additional workload associated with these arrivals while continuing to ensure the
security of the inspection process has necessitated some procedural changes, effective upon
receipt of this memorandum.
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Please ensure that this guidance is disseminated to all ports within your area of responsibility.
Questions or concerns regarding this guidance may be directed to RAREREEE Acting Director,

Enforcement Programs Division a (NG N
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